
-- ----------------------------------------------

fO)~@@ ~ W@fiJ' 
LJ\\ MAR 0 1 2019 l!:!) 

7:00PM 

7:05PM* 

7:15 PM 

7:30PM 

7:35 PM 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall - tst Floor Meeting Room 
1 Main Street 

Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday March 5. 2019 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call To Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements 

Public Input 

Ms. Alicia Hersey. Community Development Office 
1. Lien Subordination Request CASE #04-258E & 05-285 

Town Manager's Report 
1. Administrative Update/Review of Warrant(s) 
2. FY 2020 Budget Update 
3. Request for One Day Beer/Wine License - St. Mary's Parish 
4. Approval of MassWorks/MART Invoice - Depot Square 
5. Approval of Representation for KP Law (Police Details Mutual Aid 

Agreement - Pepperell, Boxborough, ·Groton and Shirley) 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 
1. Bi-Board Update (Selectman Houde) 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
February 19, 2019 

7:40 PM - Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §21A 
1. Exemption #3 (Union Contract Negotiations) DPW Union 
2. Exemption #2 (Non-Union Contract Negotiations) Town Manager 

Adjournment** 

*Agenda times are for planning purposes only and do not necessarily constitute exact time 
**The BOS will adjourn for the evening at the conclusion of Executive Session. 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Ayer Board of Selectmen is Tuesday March 19, 2019 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Upper Town Hall • One Main Street• Ayer, MA 01432 • 978-772-8221 • Fax: 978-772-8208 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FR: Alicia Hersey, Community Development Ollice 
TOWN OF AYER 

SELECTMEN'S OFFICt 

RE: Lien SubordinMion Request CASE# 04-285E & 05-285 

OT: February 28, 2019 

The property owner has requested Lhc Town subordinate its mortgages on the property in favor of a new 
second mortgage. 

Assessc:d Value or Property (FY 18) $207,600.00 

Appraised Value of Property $250,254.00 

First Mortgage $173,000.00 

Amount of Program Assistance (liens) $ 6,600.00 

Prnposed New Second Mor1gagc (Line of Crcdil) $ 55,000.00 

Maturity Date of Program Lien 04 -285E 7/19/2020 
05 -285 2/28/2021 

The borrower is seeking to obta in a new second mortgage (line of credit). He is seeking this loan lo 
consolidate debit. The loan will be used to pay off the existing debt amounting to approximately $23,000. 
And the rest will he awtilable as emergency fonds. The Town's liens are in force on this prope11y until 
July 19, 2020 and February 28, 2021. 

Based upon the subordination policy approved by the Town and State Dept. or I lousing and Community 
Development, "a recom111endatio11 to approve with conditions, or to deny, will be made to the Board of 
Selectmen" where outstanding liens arc more than 80% of the fair market value of the property. In the 
current case, the outstanding liens (first mortgage and CDAG lien) will be equa l to 93.74% of the 
itppraised value of the property. 

At this tin1e it is the Board's decision is whether to approve or deny 
the subordination of the Town's liens for a second mortgage (line of 
credit) in the amount not to exceed $55,000. 



1 
 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 

Office of the Town Manager 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Town of Ayer| Ayer Town Hall| 1 Main Street| Ayer, MA 01432|978-772-8220| www.ayer.ma.us 

   
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:   March 1, 2019 
 
TO:    Ayer Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:   Robert A. Pontbriand 
                 Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   Town Manager’s Report for the March 5, 2019 BOS Meeting 
 
Dear Honorable Selectmen, 
 
I am pleased to transmit to you the following Town Manager’s Report for the March 5, 2019 BOS meeting.  If you 
have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.  Thank you. 
 
Administrative Update/Review of Warrant(s): 
 

 I will provide the BOS with a brief Administrative Update on the various activities, initiatives and projects 
of the Administration since the BOS last met on February 19, 2019. 

 
 Review of Warrant(s):  I have reviewed, approved, and signed the following Town Warrants since the BOS 

last met on February 19, 2019: 
 

Payroll Warrant #19-17 in the amount of $335,055.71 was reviewed, approved and signed on February 26, 
2019 

 
Accounts Payable Warrant #19-17 in the amount of $503,011.11 was reviewed, approved and signed on 
February 19, 2019 

 
FY 2020 Budget Update: 
 

 I will provide a brief FY 2020 Budget Update to the BOS at the meeting.   
 
Request for One Day Beer/Wine License for St. Mary’s Parish: 
 

 I am respectfully recommending that the BOS vote to approve the attached request for a One Day 
Beer/Wine License for St. Mary’s Parish (See attached). 

 
Approval of MassWorks/MART Invoice – Depot Square: 
 

 Per the Assistant Town Manager’s attached memo, I am respectfully requesting that the BOS vote to 
approve the MassWorks/MART Invoice for Depot Square (See attached).   

 



2 
 

 
Approval of Representation for KP Law (Police Details Mutual Aid Agreement – Pepperrell, Boxborough, Groton 
and Shirley):  
 

 At the request of Town Counsel, I am respectfully requesting that the BOS vote to approve the attached 
disclosure for Town Counsel.  The Town of Pepperell has asked KP Law to work on the issue of a mutual aid 
agreement.  Because KP Law is Town Counsel for Pepperell, Ayer, Groton, Shirley, and Boxborough; they 
are required by law to have each Town’s BOS approve a disclosure (See attached). 

 
Thank you. 
 
 
Attachment(s):  Request for One Day Beer/Wine License for St. Mary’s Church 
   Memo from ATM Regarding MassWorks/MART Invoice – Depot Square 
   Approval of Representation for KP Law and Disclosure Form 

 



February 14, 2019 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Ayer 

1 Main Street 

Ayer, MA 01432 

To the Ayer Board of Selectmen: 

St. Mary cf>arish 
31 Shirley Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

~~it;~ Hf ~[Q) 
FEB 1 9 2019 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

We will be having a St Patrick's Supper on Saturday, March 16, 2019 at 5:00pm in our 

Parish Hall. 

We would like a permit to serve beer and wine that night between 4:30 and 9:30pm. 

Betsy Diskin, Parish Manager 

Tel. 978 772-2414 

Fax 978 772-0727 



Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Town Manager 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Town of Ayer| Ayer Town Hall| 1 Main Street| Ayer, MA 01432|978-772-8220| www.ayer.ma.us 

Memorandum 
To: Board of Selectmen 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Manager 

From:   Carly Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 

Date: March 1, 2019 

Re:   March 5, 2019 BOS Meeting – Approval of MassWorks Invoice 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Greetings! 
 
I am respectfully submitting the following invoice for approval by the BOS: 

Payable to:  MART  Amount: $126,284.12   

Reason for Invoice:  Paving completion, police detail, water and sewer drainage pipe installation 

As you are aware, The Town of Ayer has received a MassWorks grant in the amount of $266,667 from the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  The grant will cover certain costs associated with the Ayer Commuter Rail Trail 
Parking Project.  Because the grant has been awared to the Town of Ayer, Ayer must reimburse MART for the 
completed work, and then once the fund have been paid to MART, the Commonwealth will reimburse the Town the 
same amount.   

This particular invoice is before you this evening, as it falls under M.G.L. c. 149 §§ 44A-44J procurement law and is 
over $50,000. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 

 



Exhibit B MassWorks Infrastructure
Program

Monthly Invoice Form
www. mass.Bov/infrastru ctu re

Jobs for Today and Tomorrow

This request for payment cover sheet should be filled out and submitted with the invoices for
which you are requesting reimbursement. Request for reimbursement will not be processed
without the request for payment cover sheet.

To be completed by the Public Entity:

Name of Public Entity: Town of Aver Date completed:

Project Title: Aver Commuter Rail Parking Expansion Project

MMARS Doc Id: 18AYERRAILTRAILPARKG

Person preparing request: _Carlv Antonellis

Total amount of invoices: $126,284.12 Number of invoices attached: 4

If payment already made, amount paid: $126.284.12

The chart below should include overall project spendine information.

Study Phase Funding
Design & Engineering Funding
Construction Funding

Other (i.e. legal, permits etc.)

Amount of This Invoice

$124,140.76
$2,143.36

Amount To Date (grant only)

$174,340.76
$2,143.36

The chart below is an interactive chart that can be clicked on in order to add the information

requested.

Invoice
Date

3/8/18
12/27/18

2/1/18

12/27/18

Payee

Ayer Police Dept

Dan's Paving &
Excavating Inc
Commonwealth
Construction & Utilities
Dan's Paving &
Excavating Inc

Invoice
Amount
$2,134.36

$15,000.00

$107,540.76

$1,600.00

Dates Covered

Feb 2018
Dec 2018

Dec 2018

Dec 2018

Services

Police detail
Completion of paving

Drainage pipes

Paving

C
O
P
Y



The total in the line above should not factor in retainage, only the total amount of invoices
submitted in this request for reimbursement.

Below, please provide a brief summary of the work completed since the commencement of the
project (if this is the first request for reimbursement) or since the last request for reimbursement.
All invoices submitted should accurately reflect the work completed and not deviate from the
scope of services provided in Article 7 of Attachment A of the Contract.

Paving completion, police detail, water & sewer drainage pipe installed.

Have scheduled milestones passed since the last request for payment?

No (skip bullet questions below) Yes (proceed to bullet questions below)

- Have milestone(s) been met? Yes
8 If no, attach a description of how and why the timeline has changed.
• If no, attach a description of what is being done to get back on track with the timeline.

n 4 Check this box if this is the final payment request bs further detailed in the Project
CIoseout Certification Form (Exhibit E).

Please attach a separate sheet listing any additional issues or concerns the Executive Office of
Housing and Economic Development should be made aware of in regards to said infrastructure

project.

By signing below, I, _ certify that the expenditures enumerated by this
request are in accordance with the Contract, and the funds disbursed by the MassWorks
Infrastruchire Program shall only be used to pay for the invoices and contractors submitted.

Signature of person preparing request DateC
O
P
Y



MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Grant Managcnenc

AYERPC-t.Ii;EDEPT AYES t'OL'tCE Ci?PARTMETr

18 13 GV

00&0-1979

3/8/201B

3/22/2QIS

53,143 36 $2>U3.3G E?,OC SS.t'a

76300

?3,H}.3C

$2,Hi.36 t2,143.16 $0,B6 0,&Q ?3.143.36

(<E^S3ftaaGiawa?»es:=««s»WA3K3CB:»-.?Ka"^afortA^A? six fonn-wufWN OMK¥ n cswcrr riffu"i3 A*

PAY

TO THE
ORDER
OF:

IVIONTACHUSETT REGIONAL
TRANSIT AUTHORITY

R 1427 WATER STREET
FITCHBURG, MASSACHUSETTS 01420

ENTERPfttSE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY
LEOM1NSTER MASSACHUSerrS 01453

53-274-113
DATE

s/aa/me

76900

AMOUNT

7CSOO

Two Thouwnd One Hundccd Forty Three Dollnra And 36 Cents

AVER POLICE DEPARTOEOT

54 PARK STREET

AVER MA OH»2

S3.H3.36

y/^t4^ /^,

MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 76900

SlS-WtRfvl&WI
REOtiOER ONIINE VWW CHtCKOEPOT NFT * 1.800.625.aH7

C
O
P
Y



54 Park
Ayer, MA01432

Invoice For Details
MART
Attention: ROB BENOIT/PROJECT MANAGER
1427R WATER ST
FITCHBURG. MA 01420

_Toda^s_Dato_

_Pagc

Invoiced
Total

03/08/2018
1 of 1
02/21/2018
18-13-DV

2143.36

Name Detail Officer SCOTT T HOGHES
Worked: 02/14/2018
Hours; 8,00

Entered: 02/14/2018 Comments: 8hre @S48,57

Cost 388 56 AdminFee: 0.00 Other Fee; 0 00

Name: Patrol BRIAN F CUNNJNGHAM
1.

Worked 02/11572018'
Hours: 8 00
Hours; 2.00

"Entered" 02/15/2018

total:"

Comments; 8hrs @55l.53/2h('s @$77.30
Cost; 412-24
Cost: 154 W~

Admin Fee: 0.00
Admin Fee- 0.00

Other Fee; 0.00
Other'Fee:~67oo-

Name- Sergeant MICHAEL J EDMONDS

Worked 02716/2018 Entered; 02/16/2018 Comments: Bhrs @S62.86

Hours: 8.00 !Co8t:50288 Admin Fee 0.00 Other Fee^ 0.00"

TotaE412;24-

Total: 154.60-

To[atr502:88

^ame.-patroi STEPHEN HLUCIER

Worked'02/19/2018 'Entered"02/19/2018-

Hours: 4.00

Comments: 4hrs @$74J3/HOLIDAY
Cost:296^2~ Admin Fee: 0.00

Name; Detat!

Other Fee: 0.00 TotaT:29aB2

Officer TIMOTHY IALEGGI 6
WQrked:D2/20/2018 Entered; 02/20/2i9-i 6
Hours 8.00

Comments: Bhrs @S48.57
Cosl 388.56 ~| Adrmn Fee- 6.00 j Other Fee: 0.00 TO^3B^~

All Charges ForX^is Invoice

•Digitally signed
•by Robert Benoit

Benoif
Date: 2018.03.21
16:12:21 -04'00'

C
O
P
Y



MONTACHUSEFT REGIONAL - TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MONTACH'JSETr REOIOWU- 78122

DA.SSPAVIHGANDSX DANS I'AVJNO <• EXCAVATING INC C000000000009190-?

00000000000163247

OOOOOi:'QOO^'!l63360

lasi

1803
1^/27/2016

12/31/2016

ISO-?

SI5.

$3.

000.

200.

1/11/2019

00

00

51S.

S3.

000.

200.

00

00

so
so

.ec

,oc

tD

S!,

.d']

,00

$15,000.00

S3,230,OS

S1B,200.00 Sl8.200.00 $0,01; 80,00 $1B.200.00

•fif!" i'' T''fTri~ii.l h ^1'n"»"fi'^"f'n •";"•• " •" ' ^'-^ul''"T'-^'^^""*^'^*''J*^;^-'-'*f?^"-''-^T^t^'-^'^'-*T^.l'T:''''-f*"-*l-'If^T'*''"':^—•*-•'-•' •' '" " "•"' •»----"-l't'~T"—*-CTT"'*'^

ENTEBPRISE BANK AND TRUST C6MPANY
MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL LEOMWSTER. MASSACHUSETTS 01453 JQ ^ 33

TRANSrr AUTHORITY ' ^
1427R WATER ST _ 53.274.T13

Pn-CHBURG, MASSACHUSETTS 0(420 "~ ""''" QATE AMOUNT

1/11/2013 78122

PAY

TO THE
ORDER
OF;

Elghcecn Thousand Tvo Hundred Doll&ra and 00 Cencs

BANS PAVINO d EXCAVATIKO INC

6<2 RIVER STREET

FITCKBURO KA 0100

Sl8.200.00

 REGIONAL - TRANSIT AUTHORITY 78122

"*1 .nyj (Ron TQ/03|
WOROER ONIINR WVfW CrtErKOfPOT NET • f BCX) e'/S 9117

C
O
P
Y



Dan's Paving & Excavating Inc.
642 River Street

Fitchburg, MA 01420
978-342-.4832

Moniachusctl Regional Transit Authority December 27, 201
1427R Water Street
Fhchburg, MAO 1420 P,0. #: 07663

Envojcc#108I

Date _Service ___.._...____._____.....__.£QSt,

12/26/18 Completion of MAR I', Aycr property, paving project.......,....$15,000.00
I

Total Amount Due (or Services ...............................................................................SIS.OOQ.OO

Thnnks for GJvino us the onDortunitv to Drovidc our scrviceUQJlfiU.

Digitally signed
; by Robert

Benoit
lit Date: 2019.01.08

09:18:25-05'00<C
O
P
Y



MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL . TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MOCTACHUSETT REOIOKM,

COWONWSALTHCON COMWNWEALTH CONSTRUCTION COOOOOOOOQ0092555 2/H/201?

00000000000166007 09-.12-201B JAN19 2/1/2019 $113.200.80 S107.540.76

7F;-34

$(;,00 $?.0»

78224

$107,540.76

$113,200,80 ?107,S40.76 $0.03 $0.00

^S.SSSS*M1<^»3a8iWWSB^y'®BSi«?Sai>fflSB^^TOVEnpr<^^

$107,540.76

PAY

TOTH6
ORDER
OF:

MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL
TRANSIT AUTHORn-Y

1427R WATER ST
FITCHBURG. MASSACH US ETTS 01420

ENTERPRISE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY
LEOMINSTER, MASSACHUSETTS 01453

^(^^3SBiia2S2S3sS£^££

78224
53-274-113

DATE

One Hundred Seven thousand Five Hundred Forty Dollars and 76 Cents

AMOUNT

2/14/2019 78224

$107,540.76

COMMONWEALTH OONSTRUCTIOH

fc UTILITIES INC

PO BOX 972

WATERTOWN HA 03472

/^X^«—<^ (c^^
*im)Oflt;EO BtWUTUW ^

MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL . TRANSIT AUTHORITY 78224

51^499 (Rev 10/03(
H60HDER OMLIHE WWW.CHECKDEt-'OT NET • 1SOO.Q2681I7

C
O
P
Y



ImOWNKR

FKUMaWlRACIOK;

PROJECT Wrtw A Snwfr.yrt Irt »I M,-. 51 Ap^ M» B»i^ &»••»» APPLICATtON NO: I DisttAatim to

VIA ENGINEER:

C<*mn»ona'e.i)tb Con&uucrioa A Utlltttcs. toe-.

[CONTRACT FOR. Mont»cS»uK-« Ht%utu{Twa«it.<lulborilj

[CONTRACTOR'S APPUCATON FOR PAYMENT
[Appbuliun n nixfc fot pamiaa. SA tl»wt iwlttn. in s;o<Bi<aitm with ibff Contjxt.
iCnuinuAKKi SttCTL AiA DnaiiBmt G70.!. H wan.'htti.

( URIUINAS.CON'iRAnSSiM

Nd duui(-c In dt-swc Onlctt

, (-(WTRATr St W TO DAW (I me I t 21
|4 TOTAI. O.Mn t'TEtl A- S10RI-:il TH

nATI-' (Cffnnm C> m <_nf>t}
.< RCTAINAW

y^itron Fjtit i.jTW't)
1 rt-il Kctaswss (tw>cs 5a + -<^ w

(T.-di in Cni»m;t 1 nt't';'!0,t)

<' TOrAt.fc-WWlH l-lSSRI-'FAlNAtlE
j(t>»:i-.(l.»<!iit<-5TiX.dl

7 ( (=S.S PRFVKH •S crRTIFICAn-'A t-'OR

;'i SlAS.ANCr TO FlNtSI). INO UntKO RirTAiNAtrI:

P.VyMEN'l' (I,I!KL" fttxn^ptKH C<T1tflC3«^
CURRfcW iWi'MFNT O(!IL

ill we -? (cis. (.!»<• ti}

i'll/\?»t- CKm'R SliMMAHy

_[!«a[tJI.U»l;M_3B»Ht Clt

w tW»WttKfnth:tliy t\i ocr

Trt.tl sfrfwwrd tliit Mftntli

lAiiisnlal Cianrari Piifc

I*. ufCtKttplctrtJ Wpri,

fffS^tnnl Mflttttl

M--I CliANCil-S >w Clunn? DnkT

W9M

AtOTTONS

s mjtouo

S 19T.MUO
HT.SiHUW

5JS7*).(U

injnt.';*

n.w:
IU,70».7&'
M.W..I.I

DHHTTION.';

ww

•Digitally signed
•by Robert Benoit
Date: 2019.02.13
11:54:27-05W

HuOOCUUfcNft./s: MVLX:AHOtiat«OCCTTy»:**><y)CORPAiMa<r IM;£D»RCW ^M,» CIW2

^w^^msj'c^6Wva^^^

PERIOD. 12SIH8

L-UWRACTKU. W-I2.201B
CONTttACrUAIE. WtVWS

Tlw UHiJetapKtt Cuntraacr cCT<«r!c* tha to ite tea of dt< Conttaciw'a tanwiti^c,
iRfotmaUon mil belief Ac Wo»l. c<n<*e«l b>- iin»Appttcati<a (or rayBnnihas licai
WnpletCiJ m acWtfansc uilh fee CCTtl?»a Dwnmaitt. (hal »It Brommlt hare ixm jWtl by
the CwiB-actut hr Wwk ro» which ycfMss Certificaca fof Fxytswil were itaxil .mti
p»yn»<»t3rcott»Ctl ftoatlbt t>»»nCT,anillhateanmt(M>ntc»t»h.»wnbetci»i»wn»«l*c

COOTRAOOR

„, 7^XT2$ ^////?

Stale a!
SMtUCTlh;tI 3m! WPTO (0 t)t»«KC nc llui
hiX.ay I'uWtC

My Cummiux'n eijpaes

CoiWiy uf
dpi yf

ENGSNEER'S CERTtRCATE FOR PAVUEWT
to awonbnct *> ttlt i!K CctHRKi Dunanc»u, batol ws ci»-stc<.»t>»ct»-awts and tlic ihta
CTWtpnuiijt ihc 3p(ilicatK8i. ihe Enpnoa' ecitsKes 10 ltd- Ovmes dut 10 Ae txw o( ij»
En{!tnm'»!kr>uwltfi5pc,n>f(>rtti»liott ami b^tttf the W<!»kha«pop-fuc4 a* imimicd.

the E)u.i!iSyufAc Utoib K r .»ccwibnce w-itli &eCw%Wt Documwu, »4 the Cttninetti
is citillcd 1<? punmcnl ,rf AM Al^iOUNTCECTIFta?.

AMOSWrCLKUt-'d'D S

i -ttnu »i csf^^nsitu'it tjiwu»it{ ifitififJJifcnfnw th f iimman npf^itii InHhi! tifl jifvn-f tni thn

iiynltlWIMI llnjt»nlh' < MHWIhUHm SlKt! ifsM aw c)v»ff<ii h> fm^nnn tt'ft* the ^itnwst n-nyir.t.l

WOINFFR

R\ Oxr

Shit tCTUficalc is not negrthblc. 'nic AMOUNT CERTIFIED »{K»}-.*k oaty h> liic
Cuniortw uaaieitltCTrin buKmce. psymcnl aiitactqxaicetifpay-incBi arfnuiwil

prejuiliee 10 smy nphu of tl'.e UIATWT ur C<mt!3ct<w tNhler tlu* CMtract

OWMER:

R» Due:

fKAKnc&K'Ms»inrt£t3(:AW:WTCei8. iWKWTcnxnre^wiv.vxenwaTcw.ocswta-i:*:C
O
P
Y



Aysr - Waler/Sowor

Estimated QumtWaa to DaSa

Kem No.
3~

2
3
4
5

6A
IB"

7.

aA
8B~

9
10
11
12
13

NA
14B
15A
158

OoscripSton
B* DiamstBf Oi Water Main
Hydront AssemMy
I'CotpCfation Stops
Ctifb Slaps & Boxes

1" Copper -Servtee Pigfl.

12"_HDPE Drainago Pip(i__

i5' HOPE Drainage Pipe
8' WC Sawer Pige,

S' Diameter Precast Doghouse Manhde
Prscasl Copcrato Sowcr Manhole
Catch Basms
Stomnva!e( TroatmenS Unii

l-etige/BouUw Excavation

Common BCIITOW to Replace UnsvitobleMa{CTa|_
Gravei Subbaso
2" Tomixsrav i <MA OFF Main fitiecl
4* Temporary HMA Main SUeut
t* Pavement Ovsriav OFF Main Sircet

1 1/2* Cold Plane and Owlay Mafn Streot

OuansUt^
~2S,

t
t
3

290
30

165
2401

1
1
2
1

so
10

110
320
20

830
100

Total Base

Unit
LF
EA
EA
IA:
IF
LF
LF
IF
JK
EA

~£A

~JA_

CT
CY
CY"

M
-SY"

SY
SY

Bit!

s~

s
$_
~&~

s-

s_
s
s
s~

s
s-

s
s
s
s
s:
£
T
1C

Unit Price
100.00

8,000,00

1.200.00
' 1:200.00

100.CO
125.00
130.00
105.00^

15.000-00
^8.000.00

e.aoo.ao
20.000.00

0.01

50.00
0.05

45.00
300.00

22.00
sow

n
s
s
n
s
1.
s:
s
1_
J-
~s_

s
"s

T
s
s

'S.

s
1-

s

Total Price
2.500.00
X600.00
1,200.00

3.600.00
29,000.00

3,750.00
21.450.00
25200.00
_1S,W.QO

8,006.00
16,000.00
20,000.00

'OJO

500.00
1.10

14.40000
fi.oofl m

WSBQM
^ 5,OOO..OQ

197,881.20

Quantity to daj|j^
JF3S:'y

1
1
3

290

GO

^
~s-

^
1

"4S66:
'B0~

320
20

353
-a^

-^t

Jlj

s
$'

s-

I:
$1
s
I.
"j_

I;
s
s'

1
s
-s.

~̂s

.1
1
1

UntfPrico
100.00

a.ooo.oo
1,200.00

1.200.00

100.00
125.00
130.00
105.00

15,000.00
8,000.00
8.000.00

20,000.00
0.01

50.00
0-.OI

45.00
300.00

22.00
50..00

Total Price To Date
s
s
s
s
s
$:
K
i
K
1^
s~

1.
s,

IT
s"

s~

I:
s,

~3~_

s

3.500.00

8,000.80
1.200:0)
3.600,00

23.000.00

7.800.00
25.830,00
15.000.00

3,250,00
0.80

14,400.00

6.000.00

117,580.80

~z-
71

r-5 00. oo

..^""

C
O
P
Y



-

MONTACHySETT RSOtONAL

C-MiSPAVHi-QANOEX DA.S'2 PAVING & EXCAVATI.SQ INC [,i»-,.:''J0000000092559 2/15/2019

00000000000166101 CORC02 POS076S3 1/20/3019 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 so. r: ?1i(»00,'

$1,600.00 51.600.00 .so.ea $(hOS $1,600.00

PAY

TO TH£
ORDER
OP:

MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL
TRANSIT AUTHORITY

1427 R WATER ST
RTCHBURG, MASSACHUSETTS 01420

ENTERPRISE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY
LEOMINSTER. MASSACHUSETTS 01453

one Thousand Six Hundred Dollars and 00 Cents

DAMS PAVINQ & EXCAVATING INC

6<12 RIVER STREET

FITCKBURG MA 01420

53-274-113
DATE

2/15/201S

7S237

AMOUNT

7B237

$1,600.00

MONTACHUSETT REGIONAL - TRANSIT AUTHORITY 78237

St 3459 jR(-; 10'03)
neORDEFl 0?JNEV<",VWCHCCKDEPOTNET • 1800.62581)7

C
O
P
Y



E:
642 River Street

Fitchburg,MA 01420
978-342-4832

Change Order December 27, 2018

Change order #; 002 To: Montachusett Regional Transit Authority
1427RWalerSlreetFitchburg,MA01420

RE: Paving project of MART property in Ayer, MA
P.O. ii: 07663

Description of Work Changes:

The paving project start date was delayed due to the water and sewer line

contractors installation project. This schedule delay, at this time of year, requires hauling

the asphalt material from a supplier located much further from thejobsite and at a much

higher cost per ton. This increased material cost and hauling is not part of the original

contracted proposal.

Total Amount for this Change Order: $1,600.00

Owner S!gnature:_______^^ Date:^

Contractor Signature: Date:_1&

Digitally signed
•by Robert Benoit

•, Date: 2019.02.14
09:33:33-05-00'

C
O
P
Y



MOMTACHUSI-'rr REC3iOr*4AL TRANSIT AUTMORI PT

Page 1/1
Purchase Order

Purchase Order No. 07716
Date 2/14/2019

Montachusett Regional Transit Authority
TRANSIT AUTHORIT/
1427R WATER STREET
RTCHBURGMA 01420
Procurement 978-665-2251 TAX EXEMPT #04-2677160

Vendor: DANS PAVING & EXCAVATING INC
642 RIVER STREET
FITCHBURGMA 01420

Ship To: Montachusett Regional Transit Authority
840 North Main Street
Leominster MA 01453

H/IMI

r~contract JslumberT jPaymenf Terms
Net 15

Confirm With; j [iiw3!?Meth°M^^
MMt .,,.,,,,,._

Item Number

Shippihg'MetHodl
JDescnptJon^

iReferenceONumtier

Ordered! lUnltiRrice, lExtePricel

Off season rate for as

MAIL
OFF SEASON RATE FOR
ASPHALT

2/14/2019 Each

None

1.00000 $1,600.00 $1,600.00

Subtotal
Trade Discount

Freight
Miscellaneous

Tax
Order Total

Prepayment

$1,600.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,600.00

$0.00

****Purch3Sing Managed

Authorized SignatureC
O
P
Y



KP L 
The LMdcr in />111>/if Salm l .1111 

February 27, 2019 

Hon. Jannice L. Livingston and 
Members of the Board of Selectmen 
Ayer Town Hall 
One Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

IOI Arch Sm:cr, Bo~1011, MA 02110 

Td: 6 17.556.0007 I Fax: 617.654.17.J'i 

www.k-plaw.com 

David J . Doneski 
ddoneskl@k-plavv.com 

Re: Determination and Consent Pursuant to Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, 
Rule 1. 7 - Representation of the Towns of Pepperell and Ayer, Boxborough, Groton, and 
Shirley, for Police Details Mutual Aid Agreement 

Dear Members of the Board of Selectmen: 

We have been requested by the Town of Pepperell, which we represent as Town Counsel, to 
review and prnvide advice on a proposed intcrmunicipal agreement ("the Agreement'') for police 
details mutual aid among Pepperell and several neighboring communities, many of which we also 
represent as either Town Counsel or Special Counsel (Boxborough, Groton, Shirley, and Ayer). Per 
communication with Pepperell Police Chief David Scott, we understand that the police chiefs in 
these other communities are also interested in having KP Law review the agreement, in order to 
facilitate matters relating to mutual aid among the various towns. 

Our re lationship with Pepperell and these other towns creates interests that require disclosure 
pursuant to the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Massachusetts Bar that require us to obtain the 
express permission of the Appointing Authority of each town before we can represent another 
town. The purpose of this letter is to make such disclosure and to request that you determine 
whether you will permit such representation. ln addition, while the State Ethics Commission has 
determined that KP Law, P.C. and its individual attorneys are not "municipal employees" pursuant 
to the Contlict of Interest Law, we provide this letter to dispel any appearance of a conflict on the 
firm's behalf in this matter. 

MULTIPLE REPRESENTATION DISCLOSURE 

The representation of multiple clients is regulated under the Massachusetts Rules of 
Professional Conduct. The relevant provision, Rule I . 7, states that an attorney may not represent 
multiple clients if the interests of one client are directly adverse to those of another client, or if his 
representation of one client may be materially limited by his responsibilities to another client or his 
own interests. u: however, the attorney reasonably believes that the representation of either client 
will not be adversely affected, and each of the clients consents after consultation, the attorney may 
represent the client in such a situation. Where representation of multiple clients in a single matter is 
undertaken, we are also required to disclose and explain the implications of the common 
representation and the advantages and risks involved. 

I( P Law. P.C. I Hoston • l lyannis • Lenox • Northampton • Worccm:r 



I 

KP
1
LAW 

lion. Jannice L. Livingston and 
Members of the Board of Selectmen 
Ayer Town Hall 
February 27, 2019 
Page 2 

In our opinion, our position as Town Counsel or Special Counsel to the towns stated above 
will not adversely affect the representation we may provide to Pepperell with respect to the 
Agreement. It is our further opinion that this joint representation provides the advantage of cost 
effectiveness (i.e., the cost of our time spent reviewing the Agreement will be split among the 
communities) and efficiency. The only risk I would note would be in the unlikely event that 
negotiations or implementation of the Agreement breaks down among the parties, to the point where 
one municipality seeks legal redress from the other. Under these circumstances, KP Law, P.C. 
would likely have to cease representing all towns with regard to the Agreement. You must consider 
whether our representation of the other named towns as described above will be likely to adversely 
affect our ability to exercise independent. professional judgment on behalf of Ayer. 

DETERMINATION 

It is our belief that our representation of the other named towns, for the purposes and under 
the conditions described in this letter, will not affect the exercise of our independent prnfessional 
judgment on behalf of Pepperell with regard to the Agreement or any other matter. 11 is your 
determination as Appointing Authority, however, as to whether the representation described herein 
will not impair the integrity of this firm's services to Ayer. 

Accordingly, I request that you, as Appointing Authority, consent to our representation of the 
Town of Ayer and the other named towns regarding the proposed Agreement. Should you so 
consent, I ask that you sign the enclosed determination as required by the Rules of Professional 
Conduct. Please sign the two originals provided, t·eturn one copy to this office, and retain one copy 
for your records. 

Thank you for your consideration. Of course, if you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

DJD/man 
Enc. 

658327//\ YER/0001 



 

Page 1 of 3 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

February 19, 2019 

 Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall – 1st Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

 
Broadcast and Recorded by APAC 

 
Tuesday February 19, 2019 

Open Session Meeting Minutes 
 
BOS Present: Jannice L. Livingston, Chair; Christopher R. Hillman, Vice – Chair; Scott A. Houde, 

Clerk 
 
Also Present: Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Manager 

Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 

Call to Order:  J. Livingston called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.   

Pledge of Allegiance:  BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Approval of Agenda:  R. Pontbriand asked to have the DPW Union agenda item removed under Executive Session 
Exemption #3.  This matter will be tabled until March 5, 2019.   
 
Motion:  A motion was by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the agenda, as amended.  Motion passed 
3-0. 
 
Announcements:  None 
   
Public Input:  Mr. Ken Diskin, 180 Washington Street, addressed the Board about the upcoming LIP endorsement 
request.   He questioned the BOS on the review process completed by department heads.  J. Livingston said that it 
was standard practice for department heads to review all matters that come before the BOS.   
 
Mr. Kevin Horgan, 16 Madigan Lane also spoke about the LIP endorsement request.  He stated to endorse a project 
without more detailed information is irresponsible.   
 
Dr. Denise Pigeon, Nashoba Valley Technical School District:  FY ’20 Budget Update – Dr. Pigeon was joined by 
Business Manager Jeanne Savoie and NVTSD Committee Member Christopher Prehl.  Dr. Pigeon stated that their 
budget process began in October and the number of Ayer students attending is up by 3 students, but overall 
enrollment has decreased by 17.  Dr. Pigeon stated that Ayer’s assessment for FY 20 would be $764,256, which is an 
increase of $83,711 over last year’s assessment.  Dr. Pigeon also reported that the school district was accepted into 
the MSBA’s accelerated repair program for roof repairs and that the MSBA will reimburse 55% of the project costs.  
The school district is hoping to go to bid on the project by mid-March.  C. Prehl then discussed the potential for 
partnerships between the Town and the school district for community enhancement projects.   
 
Multifamily Affordable Housing Proposal, Amended - Request for L.I.P. Endorsement – 0 Washington Street:  
Attorney Adam Costa – Attorney Costa was joined by Engineer Cal Goldsmith from GPR to discuss a revised concept 
plan for a LIP endorsement at 0 Washington Street.  Attorney Costa gave an overview of the 40B process and stated 
that concept plans are presented to gain early support from the BOS and the Town.  C. Goldsmith stated that the 
concept plans have evolved since the first presentation made in December into a traditional neighborhood design, 
based on input from Town Departments.  The total site is 34 acres, but they are seeking to develop 8.5 acres, leaving 
the remainder as Open Space.  Based on the state’s guidelines, there would be 25% percent affordable component 
and the remainder of the units would be market rate.  There would be a mix of one, two, and three bedroom units.   
 
C. Hillman said that he appreciated the fact that the project proponents came before the BOS prior to going to the 
state because the Town has initial input before the project is submitted.   
 
S. Houde stated he was interested in the impacts of the project and was looking for more detailed information.   



 

Page 2 of 3 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

February 19, 2019 

 
K. Diskin stated that he was upset that the abutters weren’t notified.  J. Livingston informed K. Diskin that the item 
was on the publically posted agenda and that any future discussions about the request would be placed on the BOS 
meeting agenda.  K. Diskin then submitted a Planning Board procedure from a neighboring Town for BOS 
consideration on LIP endorsement requests.   
 
K. Horgan stated that the “pretty picture” presented by the project proponents does not adequately depict the issues 
with the site.   
 
C.  Hillman said he had concerns with the project, including the intersection of Washington Street and the proposed 
project driveway.  He then asked what if the ZBA was to deny the comprehensive permit for the project.  A. Costa 
stated that the project proponent could go to the state’s Housing Appeals Committee for an appeal.   
 
S. Houde stated that it is clear that the public would like to be part of the discussion and suggested setting up a 
separate BOS meeting to discuss.  R. Pontbriand will look for meeting dates in the month of March.   
 
Superintendent Mark Wetzel, Dept. of Public Works:  Execution of Contract for Highway Storage Garage Bid –M. 
Wetzel presented the contract for the Highway Storage Garage project for execution by the BOS between the Town 
and Nadeau Corporation in the amount of $746,600. 
 
Motion:   A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to execute the contract between the Town of 
Ayer and Nadeau Corporation in the amount of $746,600 for the construction of the Highway Storage Garage.  
Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Approval of Change Order 2 – Waterline Industries – M. Wetzel presented Change Order #2 for Waterline Industries.  
The change order is for $44,641.72 for the replacement of a primary sludge pump, wall modifications and 
replacement of tertiary filter media.   
 
Motion:   A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to approve Change Order 2 for Waterline 
Industries in the amount of $44,641.72.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Parking Management Update – M. Wetzel said that now that the MART project has been awarded, a meeting is in the 
process of being scheduled to discuss both the temporary parking plan and the long-term parking project schedule.  
Once the overall plan is more concrete, the DPW will begin distributing parking passes to residents in the Pleasant 
Street/West Street neighborhood.  A Transfer Station sticker can also serve as a residential parking pass.    
 
Groton Harvard Road & Central Ave. Intersection – M. Wetzel gave an update on upcoming improvements to the 
intersection of Groton Harvard Road and Central Ave.  He has been working with the Police Chief to identify next 
steps for safety improvements, such as line painting and realigning the intersection.   
 
Grove Pond PFAS Update – M. Wetzel said there have been developments with the PFAS issue between the EPA and 
the Department of Defense.  The treatment plant design is at 60% and should be out to bid by early April.   
 
East Main Street TIP Update – M. Wetzel reported that the 75% design has been accepted by the MassDOT.  The 
100% design should be completed by April.  The project is scheduled for 2021 on the state’s TIP list.  M. Wetzel said 
that he is working with the MPO to move the project up on the list.   
 
LED Streetlight Upgrade – M. Wetzel reported that a majority of the streetlights were running, but he had identified 
several on Westford Road that have connection issues; he will contact the contractor to mitigate the issues on 
Westford Road.  He also reported that since the Town has bought the streetlights, the streetlight budget has been 
reduced by half.     
 
Chief William A. Murray, Ayer Police Department:  Radio Infrastructure Upgrade Update – Chief Murray gave an 
update of the infrastructure upgrade project for the Police, Fire and DPW.  He stated that the project is 90% 
complete; though only at 90% completion, the department has noticed that radio communication is much better 
than before.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

February 19, 2019 

 
Regional Dispatch Update – Chief Murray noted that regionalizing dispatch with the Town of Shirley has been 
completed.  The regionalization center is fully staffed.   
 
Evidence Room Upgrade Update – Chief Murray stated that the evidence room upgrade had just been finished and he 
is pleased with the increase in space.  The only one person with access to the evidence room is the Evidence Officer.  
The Deputy Chief also has a key to do inventory 3 times a year.  
 
C. Hillman then asked if the Chief thought it made sense to put the School Resource Officer funding in the School’s 
budget rather than in the Department’s budget.   
 
Town Manager’s Report:  Administrative Update/Review of Warrant(s) – R. Pontbriand referenced the warrants in 
the packet which he reviewed and approved since the BOS last met.  He stated that the Administration has been 
convening to ensure compliance with the state’s OSHA requirements; that he and C. Antonellis will be meeting with 
the new Vice-President of Devens, Ms. Jessica Strunkin; the Administration continues to meet with John and Mark 
Hillier regarding the upcoming opening of Gage Cannabis; FY ’18 Free Cash has also been certified for the General 
Fund at $960,232.00.   R. Pontbriand stated that the amount of Free Cash is a testament to the Town’s effective 
management, conservative fiscal practices, and a team effort of all Departments, Boards, Commissions, Committees, 
and Employees. 

FY 2020 Budget Update – R. Pontbriand presented a “budget snapshot” of the FY 20 budget process, noting that 
Town’s budget, without the school assessments typically increases about 5% per year.   
 
MBTA Advisory Board Membership – R. Pontbriand is requesting that the BOS reappoint him as the Town’s 
representative on the MBTA Advisory Board.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by S. Houde to reappoint the Town Manager as the 
Town’s representative on the MBTA’s Advisory Board.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Opening of Annual Town Meeting Warrant, May 13, 2019 – R. Pontbriand is requesting that the BOS open the May 13, 
2019 Annual Town Meeting Warrant and close the Warrant at 12:00 PM on Friday April 12, 2019. 
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to open the Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
and close the Warrant on Friday April 12, 2019.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
New Business/Selectmen’s Questions:  New Outdoor Basketball Hoops for Sandy Pond Beach (Selectman Hillman) – 
C. Hillman is recommending that the Town invest in new basketball hoops at Sandy Pond Beach.  He stated that the 
current ones are over 13 years old and originally made for indoor use.  C. Hillman is suggesting that the Town 
appropriate $10,000 from Free Cash at the Annual Town Meeting for the purposes of replacing the basketball hoops 
at Sandy Pond.  BOS members agreed.     
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes from 
February 5, 2019.  Motion passed 3-0.  
 
Executive Session:  A motion was made by C. Hillman at 9:30 PM and seconded by S. Houde to enter into Executive 
Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §21A Exemption #3 (Union Contract Negotiations) Police Superiors, Exemption #3 
(Litigation Strategy) Worthen Dale v. Town of Ayer and to adjourn at the conclusion of Executive Session.  C. Hillman            
further stated that to discuss these matters in Open Session would be detrimental to the Town’s negotiating 
strategy.  By Roll Call Vote:  J. Livingston, aye; C. Hillman aye; S. Houde, aye.  Motion passed by Roll Call Vote 3-0.   
   
Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Date Minutes Approved by BOS: _____________________________________________________________ 
Signature Indicating Approval: _______________________________________________________________ 




